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Please Reply to Whippany Office

March 23, 2017

VIA EMAIL AND MAIL

Madeline Ziegler, Esq.

Freedom from Religion Foundation
P.O. Box 750

Madison, WI 53701

RE: East Hanover Township School District -
Flying of a Flag

Dear Ms. Ziegler:

Please be advised that the undersigned of this Firm represents the East Hanover
Township Board of Education in New Jersey. In such capacity, the Superintendent of
Schools, Scott Rubin, has provided me with your letter to him, dated March 20, 2017
regarding the flying of a flag in front of the East Hanover schools.

I am in the process of legally reviewing this matter with my client and anticipate
being able to provide you with a response to your request to remove the flag within a
reasonable period of time. Thank you for your consideration, and I will contact you
further very soon.

Very truly yours,
Schwartz Simon
Edelstein & Celso LLC
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Nathanya G\ Simon
A Member Of The Firm
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